# **OMAR Samir Khalaf**

## **CONTACT INFORMATION**

Email: omarosk.feps2006@gmail.com

Address: BARBAROS HAYRETTIN PASHA MAH, Istanbul, Turkey

Phone: 00905525010541



#### **OBJECTIVE**

A political science researcher with 8 years of experience, looking to fill suitable position in an International political research institution. where I can maximize my research, programs managing and development experience and accumulate knowledge. I'm seeking full-time flexible employment online or from office.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### Cairo& Beirut

January 2012 - December 2019

#### **Political Researcher**

Arab Forum for Alternatives

Writing and presenting research papers, follow-ups, policy briefs, and policy analysis Papers including all field and office work.

Projects coordination; propose new projects ideas, building research teams, budgeting, arrange meetings, timelines, prepare periodical technical&financial reports.

Assist in preparation of local and regional conferences, training workshops, and Project team meetings. coordinate projects activities from the scratch including guaranteeing the fulfillment of the donors and funding partner's conditions and requirements either technical or financial.

You can find my publications on Arab Forum for Alternatives Website in English at:

http://www.afalebanon.org/en/

In Arabic at: http://www.afalebanon.org/ar/

#### Cairo

July 2010 - June 2019

## **Assistant political Researcher**

Civilization Center for Political Studies

working as freelancer per-task researcher writing policy analysis, research papers on regional, international developments, and reforming state institutions policies after revolutions.

You can find my publications in the center website at:

http://bit.ly/2u7jbkb

## **Egypt**

February 2011 - October 2011

## Secretary&Logistics officer

**Unique Media Production** 

managing office logistics& accounts, relations with all TV channels working in Egypt such as AlJazeera, Al-Hurra, Al-Hiwar,...etc.

Developing accounts regular reports daily, monthly and annually.

## Tripoli, Libya

February 2014 - December 2016

## **Political Researcher**

Libyan Center for Research and Development

Part time researcher, reporting and analyzing the Libyan crises developments, regional& international interventions. monitoring and analyzing power balances between political parts, cities& revolutionary militias, and terrorist groups.

## Istanbul

January 2020 - Present

## **Political Researcher**

**Egyptian Institute for Studies** 

writing public policies analysis on topics of foreign policy, international relations.

focus on middle eastern studies, with main focus on Egypt, Sudan, and Libya internal politics, foreign policies and international relations.

You can find my published papers at the institute website:

in English: http://bit.ly/2RrKjSR in Arabic at: http://bit.ly/374MrGK

#### **EDUCATION**

## Cairo/Egypt 2019

#### **Master of Political Science**

Faculty of Economics and political Science/ Cairo University

Research thesis on "the Egyptian revolution and foreign policy: a study in international political economy" examined the international political economy of the Egyptian revolution foreign policy through the three regimes that was on power in the period of study. Using the indicators of regional and international economic restrictions on the revolution and then the Egyptian foreign policy and the opportunities available to these regimes to mobilize regional and international resources to reorient Egyptian foreign policy. The study reviewing the concept of revolution from its various dimensions, its relation to the economic dimensions of the concept of foreign policy and the significance of conditionality in the foreign policy of the post-revolutionary countries. This review in an attempt to build a theoretical framework guided by the approach of the International political economy linked to the revolution or to foreign policy in its aftermath.

## Cairo/Egypt

2010

## **Bachelor of Political Science**

Faculty of economics and Political Science/ Cairo University

## **LANGUAGES**

#### **Arabic**

Fluent as a Mother tongue with best reading and writing of formal and informal speeches.

## **English**

very good

## **Turkish**

Intermediate

## **SKILLS**

strong writing, analysis and research skills in English& Arabic.

High level of analytical abilities exploring policy initiatives and considering the ramifications of government actions.

Strong presentation and verbal communication skills.

Critical thinking and ability to evaluate the platforms of political parties and the impact of leadership changes, to build public policy alternatives.